

Mahshid Sajjadi

Personal Information

Nationality: Iranian

Summary of Qualifications

Certificate of the Second LIS Conference at the Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences on Medical Informatics and Medical Society, Tehran, Iran (2007).

Certificate of the Conference on Thesauri and their applications in the Electronic Environment, Qom, Iran (2007).

Certificate in Qualitative Research Methods, Iranian Library and Information Science Association, Tehran, Iran (2007).

Certificate in Writing Research Articles, Iranian Library and Information Science Association, Tehran, Iran (2007).

Certificate in Creativity in Library and Information Field, Iranian Library and Information Science Association, Tehran, Iran (2007).

Certificate in Blogging, Iranian Library and Information Science Association, Tehran, Iran (2007).

Certificate in Invisible Web, Iranian Documentation Center (IRANDOC), Tehran, Iran (2007).

Certificate in MARC, Iranian Library and Information Science Association (ILISA), Tehran, Iran (2007).

Certificate of the 8th LIS Conference at the Alzahra University on the Similarities and Differences among Archive, Library and Museum, Tehran, Iran (2007).

Certificate of the First Annual Conference of the Iranian Library and Information Science Association on the New Strategies and Approaches in Information Organization (2007).

Education

B.A in Library and Information Sciences, [Allameh Tabataba'ee University](#), Tehran, Iran (2006).

Diploma in Natural Sciences, Ayandeh Sazan High School, Karaj, Iran (2001).

Professional Experience

National Research Institute for Science Policy, Library, Librarian (2008-

[Iranian Library and Information Science Association](#) (ILISA), Participating in the execution of the First Annual Conference on the New Strategies and Approaches in Information Organization (2007).

[Iranian Institute of Philosophy](#), Library, Serials Librarian (2006-2007).

Islamic Azad University, Ashtian Branch, Library, Cataloger (2005).

[SPIC](#), Acquisitions Librarian (2003-2006).

[Malek-Ashtar University of Technology](#), Library, Cataloger (2003).

Technikan Company, Archive, Indexer (2003).

[University of Tehran](#), [Faculty of Agriculture](#), Library, Intern (2002).

Patents and Publications

English

In participation with Dariush Alimohammadi (2007) The correlation between references and citations. (Under review in *JASIST*).

Alimohammadi, D; Sajjadi, M. (2007) [What our Schools are named? An investigation among information leaders](#). *VINE: The Journal of Information and Knowledge Management Systems*, 37 (4): 532-546.

Alimohammadi, D; Sajjadi, M. (2006) [Library instruction courses: past lessons, future plans](#). *Library Philosophy and Practice*, 9 (1): Available at: <http://libr.unl.edu:2000/LPP/alimohammadi-sajjadi.htm>

Persian

Alimohammadi, D. [Webliometrics: a new horizon in information research](#). Translated by Mahshid Sajjadi. *Faslname-ye Ketab = Book Quarterly* (The Quarterly Journal of the National Library and Archives of the Islamic Republic of Iran).

Alimohammadi, D; Sajjadi, M. (2008) [In Search of Name](#). *Shirazeh*. 1 (2): Available at: <http://www.nlai.ir/Default.aspx?tabid=1025>

Editorial Activities

Alimohammadi, D. (2006) [The Equilateral Triangle Paradigm: A Mathematical Interpretation of the Theory of Tertiary Sources on the World Wide Web](#). *Library Philosophy and Practice*, 8 (2): Available at: <http://libr.unl.edu:2000/LPP/alimohammadi.htm>

Alimohammadi, D. (2005) [Meta-tags: still a matter of opinion](#). *The Electronic Library*, 23 (6): 625-631. **An ISI Ranked Article**

Alimohammadi, D. (2005) [Measurement of the presence of keywords and description meta-tags on the free Meta-tag Generators: a bilateral study](#). *Webology*, Available at: <http://www.webology.ir/news.html>

Alimohammadi, D. (2005) [Annotated webliography of webliographies: a proposal](#). *The Electronic Library*, 23 (2): 168-172. **An ISI Ranked Article**

Alimohammadi, D. (2004) [Webliography: a brief report of an experience at the A.T.U.](#) . *Informology*, 1 (3): 217-230.

Alimohammadi, D. (2004) [Measurement of the presence of keywords and description meta-tags on a selected number of Iranian web sites](#).

Online Information Review, 28 (3): 220-223. *An ISI Ranked Article*

Alimohammadi, D. (2004) [Designing Webliographies in an effective and simple manner: a step by step process](#). *Webology*, 1 (1): Available at: <http://www.webology.ir/2004/v1n1/a2.html>

**Additional
Professional
Activities**

Do you want to identify journals of your discipline? A workshop at the [Allame Tabataba'ee University](#), Tehran, Iran (2005).

**Professional
Memberships**

Associated member of the [Iranian Library and Information Science Association](#) (ILISA), and Member of its Public and International Relations Committee.

Languages

Persian, English, French

**Interests and
Activities**

Last Modified

2008-03-12